ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
August 22, 2024
East Adams Rural Healthcare

Conference Foom
Ritzville, WA

T Call to Order
IT) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

1)  Public Comment

IV)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting Minutes July 24, 2024
Approval of Minutes-Special Board Meeting Minutes August 7, 2024

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
ii) HR Report
111) Quality Report

VI)  Medical StalT Report
VII) CEO Report

VIII}) Committee Reports
i) linance Committce
(1) Financials — July
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
ii) Building Committee
iii) Compliance Committce

IX)  Old Business
i)
X)  New Business

i) Mission/Vision Statements
1) Behavioral Health Services

X1)  Public Comment

XIT)  Executive Session
i) Medical Staff Credentialing

ii)
XII) Nexi Board Meeling Seplember 25, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

XIIID) Adjourn

o rarresior vy or L8 mecting B By ol mweg o daption. 08 Pl lem B spnTy onr et T b ro g ement ek bl sHIrSHm stich meit b parrimed o ole 1oy itk
I-;.dm\,!.nl,lk-.ll el v r sy deill etag ey i gty u| R

B ety b .-hu-\.“w.t pﬂdhnndldl\nrpmwmm d guaean an
vt core! dured, P or thas iy 13 e M or Bar burd nad i Board Dl b Maor Bar P s

i, R et L etog i Al a0 iy, s e M.rwt'\rl.l'\dl.lrrt L W gty g g osstion =i erhical corerat ks, Buows il it e Rearald g cpiiors, saeing. pattceal sk o e e d 4RSS
B T -

P B i vt thit gt :mnm-um ik ke Bonrd dutarriras by i e wion Thas tha o, ract o

by elory ol e ekt oy U b en W Bt sormr sl £ v etorer gt Begd wep Puwe

BT R st R I O SRS, Bk ke b B ok o ot iy b civpe it e



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
Liast Adams Rural Hospiltal
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

July 24, 2024
PRESENT:  John Kragt Board Chairman
Eric Walker Vice-Chair
Riley Hille Commissioner/Secrelary
Dan Duff Commissioner
Matt Kubik Commissioner
Corey Fedie CEOQO
Matt Gosman CFO
Lurisa Sackman CNO
Texie Zuver Chicf of Staff

GUESTS: None

There were two communily members prescnt.

Board Chair, John Kragt called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
INTRODUCTTONS-None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS

John Kragt asked to add under cxceutive session; RCW 42.30.110 (b) To consider the selection of a site
or the acquisition of real eslaie by lease or purchasc.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Judy Watkins was in allendance to get cducated on the facility and operations.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The June 26 regular board meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Fric Walker made a motion
to approve the June 26 regular board meeting minutes as presented. Commissioner Riley Hille seconded.
The motion passced unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Chair, John Kragt, polled the Board il they would likc anything off the consent agenda moved to
the regular agenda. Nothing was requested.



MEDICAL STAFF REPORT

Dr. Zuver reported that there will be peer review this month al Med Staff meeting. Providers have been
talking to the lab about adding some additional lab tests for ER patients. John asked if Dr. Zuver has a
plan to transition in the new providers. Dr. Zuver said they will start by shadowing our DWC providers
doing the walk-in clinic. Dr. Zuver reported that she will remain the Chief of Staff however, Dr. Hatz
will assume the role of Hospital Medical Director. Corey provided some education on the structure of
roles and oversight. Riley asked il there was a specific ratio of providers. Corey said that we have to
have over half of the clinic providers be mid-levels. Dr. Zuver added that a provider can’t have oversight
over more than 5 mid-levels.

CEO REFPORT- See attached

Corey reported that three providers have signed on for the clinic and an ER provider. There will be some
overlap in the FR and walk-in clinic temporarily. John asked if we are going to discontinue our
contracied stalf, We are working on phasing them out. There is still some work to schedules that needs
Lo be done. Corey reported that we are putting a hold on any additional recruitment right now until we
figure out how much additional coverage we need. John asked about the ER provider seeing the
_inpaticnts. Dr. Zuver explained that is part of their duties. Eric asked about the amount of phishing emails
being clicked. Corey explained that we are using a platform called “know before” that when a test
phishing email is sent out and someone clicks on a link it automatically provides immediate education.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
FINANCE COMMITTEE
CFO REPORT - See attached

Mall reported thal June business has slowed as predicted. Total revenues were over $1 million which is
higher than the previous June. Adjustments increased revenues. Operating income is within 3% of the
budget. Total cxpenses werce high largely in part to contracted services. Our priority is to hire our own
staff. Total revenues were over 30%. AR conlinues to decrease; il is the lowest it has been since 2021,
We are being very conservative and not writing off anything that we can possibly collect on. AR days
went down. Riley asked what our target AR days are. Matt said our target would be 60 days’ gross. There
is a 120 minimum for days before an account can be sent to collections. Collections for May were $1.16
million and June was $996,000. July is already estimated at 2 million. Eric asked about the status of the
2022 audit. Matt said he is still working on it and there will be some audit adjustments that will likely
decrease our revenues. Corey explained that we arc finally able to get the data out of EPIC. Matt reported
that the statc audit was completed and now Matt will focus on 2022 audit. DZA will present 2022 and
2023 audits together.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS

Commissioner Riley Hille presented the following warrants for approval Accounis Payable Warrants
#67556 to #67643 for $365,567.82. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve,
Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEE

John asked about the status of the kitchen. Corey said that we have options for a mobile unit. We are
prepared to come to the board however, we are working with the city on codes for placement of the unit.



COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE-Nothing to report

OL.D BUSINESS

EMS Update: There was no report. The Board requested to have the item removed from the agenda.
NEW BUSINESS

Mobile Clinic-Washtucna: There was discussion regarding the volume of patients being seen on the
mobile clinic in Washtucna and whether it was feasible to continue providing the service there. We
also have a standing building that is not being used. Eric suggested the Care-a-Van go pick up the
patients and bring them to the Ritzville Clinic and then take them back home. Corey explained that we
don’t currently have the band width Lo provide that at this time. We do have a pending grant for an
additional transport vehicle. Kylie explained Lo the Board that Pam Gilmore, Clinic Manager did state
that we did discontinuc services through the winter and did just recently start them back up because of
provider shorlage. We do have two scheduled patients for the mobile in Washtuena and she asked that
the Board consider giving it time to reestablish paticnt volume. The Board agreed to hold on any
decisions for the time being.

Request for appointment of Infection Preventionist: Lurisa asked for appointment of Jason McCoy,
ACNO as the Inlection Preventionist. He has completed his education and training. Commissioner Eric
Walker made a motion to appoint Jason McCoy as the Infection Preventionist. Commissioner Dan
Duff seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Judy Watkins suggested using Boxwood for the kitchen. John and Corey explained that we would have
to have access at all times and it would have (o meet commereial requirements. Boxwood would not be
able to conduct business out of the building.

The Board went into executive session at 6:25 p.m.to discuss Medical Stall’ Credentialing and RCW
42.30.110(g) To review the perlormance of a public cmployce. The estimated length of the executive
scssion was 30 minutes. The Board came out ol execulive session at 7:05 p.m.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve appointment of John Bauer, PA to the Medical
Staff, Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. Motion passed unanimously. Commissioner Riley Hille
madc a motion to approve appointment of Elizabeth Hatz, DO to the Medical Staff, Commissioner Eric
Walker scconded. Motion passed unanimously. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve
temporary privileges for Sarah VFatool, MD, Commission Dan Dull' seconded. Motion passed
unanimously.

Commissioner Lric Walker made a motion to approve Corey Fedie, CEO employment contract with
revisions per Board as edited, Commissioner Dan Dull seconded. Motion passcd unanimously.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, scconded by Commissioner Fric Walker to adjourn the
mecting. Motion passed unamimously.

The mecting adjourned at 7:13 p.m.

Respectiully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistantl



ADAMS COUNTY PURLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Iospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Special Meeting ol the Board of Commissioners

August 7, 2024
Present: John Kragt Board Chair
Liric Walker Vice Chair
Riley Hille Comumissioner
Matl Kubik Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioncr
Corey I'edie CEO

John Kragt, Board Chair called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm.

‘The Board went into executive session at 1:03 pm to discuss RCW 42.30.110 (b) To consider the
selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase and (c) To consider the
minimum price al which real estate will be offered for sale or lease. The estimated length ol the
executive session was 30 minules. The Board came out of the executive session at 1:30 pm.

Commissioner Lric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Matt Kubik for CEO Corey
Fedie to engage with realtor Rick Sawyer to list the Washtucna clinic for $50,000. Motion passcd
unanimously.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Dan Duff to offer $150,000 on the bowling
alley with the stipulation of closing in 90-120 days’ contingent on another bonafide offer of equal or
more value Lo purchasc and turn into bowling alley then district will walk away. Commissioners
Riley Hille and John Kragl voted nay. The motion passed with three yeas.

Commissioner Matt Kubik made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Eric Walker to adjourn the
meeting. The motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:35 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Kylie Buell
Cxecutive Administralive Assistant



CNO Board Report
August 22, 2024

Reporting on July data

1. We had a busy month of interviews in July for nursing/NAC positions. We
have officially made offers to all full time positions and after final
acceptance, should have all full time positions filled.

2. Another Passport nurse from the Philippines is scheduled to onboard in
August with the expectation that they are cross trained in both ED and
Swing Beds.

3. We are excited to announce the acceptance of a Nurse Manager coming
out from Ohio, she is planning to start onboarding in September and
officially moved to Ritzville the first week of Oct.

4. The mobile clinic was a big focus in July to get sports physicals advertised
and available. We are also working with Othello hospital on new advertising
methods and ways to get the patients scheduled ahead of the visits.

5. Another strong push in nursing is the Swing Beds. We have been working
with Cynthia, Amelia and Allevant on marketing measures in the
surrounding hospitals on our bed availability and what resources we have
to offer. We have scheduled Dr. Lindsay (the founder of Allevant) to come
out and meet with the team prior to his visit with the Spokane hospitals.

We are excited to see what he has to offer and what the referrals will look
like after this visit.

Sincerely

Lurisa Sackman, RN, CNO



i
East Adams Rural
\ : Healthcare Mn N UFES
' East Adams Rural Healthcare

711812024 at 9:00am | Meeting called to order by Lurisa Sackman

In Attendance
Lurisa Sackman, Cynthia Lewis, Corey Fedie, Sheena Starkel, Pam Cilmore, Navin Adhikary,
Tyler Dennis, Amanda Osborne, Jason McCoy, Kelly Ice, Dan Crisp, Megan Shepard,

Absent: Josh Brownlowe, Vanessa Grimm, Elizabeth Passmore

Approval of Minutes

No issues with previous month minutes.

Board

Mo Board members.

Mew Business
Infection Prevention:

Jason reported that there will be hand hygiene surveillance. The forms have been handed out to
the nursing staff. These will be compleled and handed into him. Jason spoke regarding the
employee health phone number. He said that he called it and did not know where it went so he
has updated it with his phone number. Jason reported that we had a hospital acquired UTL It
has been reported and there are some correclive action plans in process. Amanda gave Jason
kudos on updating employee health records. Jason explained what process he is taking to get
them updated. Lab has been great with getting the draws and documenlation back. Dan
reported that we are the only lab that has a 100% non-rejection rate per Lab Corp.

Antibiotic Stewardship:

Sheena reported thal there were a couple of meetings to help build the program. Jason is
tracking the antibiotic cultures. The hope is that by the next meeting we will be able to slart
reporting numbers. The plan for this meeting would be to report tier one medications used vs.
non-recommended so it would be a percentage of all antibiotics prescribed vs. the percentage of
not recommended. Cynthia reported that there is a meeting scheduled and it will be held
quarterly thereafter. Sheena said thal there will be condensed updated reported to quality and
Med Staff.




There will be at least 5 standing orders/protocols implemented by January 2025 which include
Cardiac level 2, Stroke level 3, Trauma level 5, Seizure and Sepsis. We will also continue to look
al idenlifying additional order sets/protocols that need to be developed. There will be a Swing,
Bed admission order set beginning in October 2024. The final goal is to improve the quality of
life for Swing Bed patients. The measures of success for ST Swing are 1. Readmissions within 30
days 2. Length of stay 3. Relurn lo prior living arrangement 4. Functional status at admission
and discharge 5. Patient satisfaction. Measures of Success Long Term 6. ER visils or acule care
hospitalization 7. Patients on anti-psychotics, hypnolics or sedatives 8. Quarterly pharmacist
assessment and gradual dose reduction if appropriate 9. Urinary Tract Infections 10. Falls 11.
lFunctional status quarterly. ‘There will be an activities plan implemented in August 2024 that
will include the Dictician assessing patients within three business days of admission. We will
make sure each patient has appropriate DME, Megan will be holding multi-disciplinary care
plan meetings and including the pharmacist as well. Cynthia explained that we had existing
order sets but we are improving them to be evidence based. Cynithia also said that the mock
survey will be completed for this year and will conlinue next year. There will be a clinic mock
survey next week.

Lurisa presented the Department Performance Improvement Projects. Managers were asked to
review the measures and largel and ensure they are accurate with what was agreed on with
Carolyn. Each department will be asked to report at QA when it your rotation. There is a
template for the proposed performance improvement project. Megan will put the template in
the QA/QI folder on the I drive.

Megan presented a reporting calendar. There will be a rolating schedule of departmental
reporting each month. Lurisa suggested starting the schedule next month.

Lab-Dan reported on the blood administration issuance wilth the benchmark met at 100%, blood
stewardship benchmark was not mel due o not being able to return units on time per our
coniracl.

IT-Tyler reported that IT would like to ulilize the “know before” platform that will provide
education if a phishing email is clicked. Once we move to Office 365 that will help eliminate
several of the phishing emails. Dan said that we have been seeing more and more orders
coming through mobile devices. Kelly said there are also insurance cards that arc on mobile
devices. Tyler said he will work with Beth to see if we can come up with a solution.

Nursing-Rushel reported that we just got Trauma re-designation. Rushel reported on the charts
audited, there is 7% decrease in complele documentation from May to June. Initial pain
assessment in particular is not being done. Out of 108 patients seen in the FR in the month of
June 2024, 21 patients or 19% did not undergo a sepsis screening. Rushel provided an SBIRT
policy update




é
v ) East Adams Rural o e
‘ & H 1th Ritzville, Washington 59169
ea care sl ene e

CEQ Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
August 22™, 2024

We are excited to announce the onboarding of lohn Bauer Physician Assistant-Certified and
Patricia Cruz — Nurse Practitioner in July. John is from Spokane Valley and Patricia moved to Ritzville
from Florida with her family. Her hushand also works for us as an LPN and we are happy to have him as
well. Patricia and John have been partnered up with other providers to get oriented to the facility, learn
our processes and have started seeing patients. Initial feedback so far has been very positive. We will
have them initially see walk in patients to help build their panels. Spread the word that they have
openings! In addition we have signed Dr. Elizabeth Hatz, MD. She is trained in Emergency Medicine with
many years of experience. She also has a background in Family Medicine. Together she brings great
expertise to both the Emergency Department and Medical Unit to care for patients with emergencies
and patients staying on our facility for acute care, long term care and transitional (swing bed) care. She
has also started and is already making a positive impact. Much publicity is already out and more coming.
In addition to that we are hosting an open house October 9" at the Legion Hall. Introductions at 5:30
PM. Please encourage our community to attend.

We continue to get questions about Therapy Services for our community. Specifically, why they
can't get a referral to EARH from non-EARH providers. The answer is simple: It's patient choice. If EARH
provides the care you need and you want to come here, then you have the right to get a referral here. It
doesn’t matter if you are from town, out of town or out of state. Patient choice applies to all healthcare
providers. | personally had a family member from Wisconsin stay with us for his transitional care for
many weeks and he had amazing care. To help spread the message and further educate the community
the Therapy Department is working on some community outreach to talk about our Speech,
Occupational and Physical Therapy specialties and what they can treat right here in Ritzville. In addition,
a new advertising push will be coming to further inform. Please help us spread the word and educate
friends, family and the community.

Lastly, we have to mention our upcoming end of summer BBQ at the park in partnership with
the Lind-Ritzville Schools on August 21 as well as the Wheatland Communities Fair & Rodeo. We will
have staff present and participating in both events. Excited for these times, but it is difficult to imagine

summer nearing an end.
It is a privilege to serve the board and our community.
Respectfully,

Corey Fedie, CEO



VI

ViL.

FINAMNCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Adams County Public Hospital District #2
Aug 21, 2024

Call to Order
Attendance
Review/approve meeting minutes: July 23, 2024
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: July 2024
Financial Statements: July 2024

Additional Information

Adjourn



asuadx3 saiddns |edipaly | oo"ES0’'S 699£9 HONIMW B SNIMO--TSE00A | PZOZ/T/L

asuadxg juawadeuelp 13alold D1d3 | £8'969'92 299£9 WaysAS YeaH 24eDNW--56900A | ¥ZOZ/T/L

asuadxg sa1jddnsg [eaipay | 62°Z0T'E £99£9 *INI ‘SATULSNANI INITaIW--FES00A rzoz/T/L

asuadx3g s|eaijnaleuleyd | v zeo’s 999.9 MIIATH NOLLYIIQIW--ZEE00A | FEZOZST/L

asuadxy geq | sg'o98'z 5§99:9 sBUIP|OH EDMaWY J0 uoeiodio) AICJEIOqET--Z6Z00A | FZOZ/T/L

asuadx3 SunInioay | 0T vre’s +99.9 yoseas uepisAyd uoSHIR[--bLZOOA | YZOZ/T/L

asuadx3y ss21A435 Juawaseuey Uled | 00°sr1'sS £99.9 311 opedojo) jo Juawsbeuel uled 23S OH--TSZT00A YZOZ/T/L

asuadxy SuiSew| | go"8E6’S 79949 buibew] abejuaH--SYE00A | PZOZSE/L

sasuadx3 Yeis FUIeiuo] | £6°TET LT 19949 |9snoJel RIEPH--S6500A | PZOZ/T/L

asuadxg SUIsILISAPY | 00T06T'F 059.£9 ou] ‘Buiysijqnd ssaid 3ad4--8800A rZOT/TSL

asuadxy salddng |e2ipaly | 92°SST°8T 659.9 SUYIHLIVIH HIHSIS--TZT00A | PEZOZ/T/L

dunsa) swaishs | 22 Tip'T 8599 S2IU0JID3[T PUB PUNSS 03AT--90T00A rTOT/T/L

dunsa) sWasAs | ZTTLP'T £59£9 sucnnjes paedBajul 0IA3--TTLO00A FZOT/T/L

asuadx3 sUoljedjuUNWWoIa3[a] | 00°0TE'EZ 959.9 ODIWNLO--LFBO0A PEOE/T/L

asuadx3 s101pNY | 00'005'L 559£9 277d S3LVIDOSSY B HOJIUYZ 'SNONIA--E8TO00A | $ZOT/T/L

asuadxg suoiesadQ JUB|d | ET'PET'Y +59L9 IO IPUUoD--6+TO0A | $ZOT/T/L

asuadxg suoIElUNWWICIZ[EL | SFZFT'YF £5949 HNITAHNLNID--TETOOA _ vzoe/T/L

asuadx3 s|EJNITEWEY | EE'T99°E Z59L9 NOISN4IdVI--ETTO0A | $TOZ/T/L

asuadxg Suisnoy aafo|dw] J9BIIUOT | LO°SEE'S TE59L9 uug 0ouodg - WSS 1599--LL900A rzoz/1/L

5301AJ9S J9BIIUOD | 68'0FS'T 05949 NOLLYHIOId43d NISYE-—-Z28000A | PROZ/T/L

asuadxg sanl|in | Zv EL8'LT 6r9L9 SATLITILN YLSIAY--LL000A vzoz/1/L

asuadxy sa)|ddns |EJIPAN | 9t'FOE'L Sr9L9 *JUf ‘|BdIP3Y SOURAY--GL000A | PEOZ/T/L

asuadx3 s|EJINIIEWIEY | 66°FEE'S £v9L9 NIDHIFITEUNOSIHIWY--95000A | FEOZ/T/L

asuadxy AMpune | 66'18T'T 9v9/9 0J51¥--0+000A vZOZ/Tf L

asuadxg upune | psrzze's Sb9L9 0JS1V--0v000A | VZOZ/T/L

juzwaleuey weidold qOrE | 00'046°E rroaL9 o711 ‘sBuIp|oH G0FE--FD000A | PEZOZ/T/L
asoding | junowy ¥y23ays daquiny yoayd SWEN JOPUIA 23ed H2aYyD




Aie31g sNg | sZ°19T 96929 0£89 S.ANNIA--TLIDOA | PZOZ/6T/L
FIUBUIJUIBIA L] JPRIJUOD | TZETG'ET §69£9 o771 SucneAcuur 232g--£T900A rToZ/ET/L
ssuadxg suonesado Jueld | zr 180’y rE9.9 O |I9UUOd--6¢TO0A | FZOZ/61/L
asuadx3 sUoIIENUNWILWOIB|aL | DO'SLT'E £69£9 SS3UISNY ISEIWO0D--SS200A rZOZ/6T/L
asuadx3 suoIIEJNUNWWOI3|aL | 9E°8ST TEOLY HNTTAMNLNID--TETO0A rZOZ/6T/L
asuadx3 3uidew| | s£vze'9 T69£9 SWa)sAS [EJIPIH UOUED--9TTO0A | PZOT/6T/L
asuadx3g sallIn | £6°SLL°8 069£9 SILLTILLN ¥ASIAY--LL000A +TOT/6T/L
asuadxg Apuneq | £1'£20°2 689/9 Q2S1Y--0F000A  PEOT/BT/L
Fuisanp 1984IU0T | 96'SETFE 889.9 371 ‘aup SouRl|Y--ZOB00A | FTOZ/6T/L
asuadxj punjay juaned | soLzy £89/9 JuaneEd--Z9L00A vTOZ/ 9T/ L
asuadxj Aejaig | To'oL8'T 989L9 spood SN--9£500A | ¥TOZ/T/L
asuadx3 sJueualuiely | 91's88 58929 ANYdWOD JHIL ITIIAZLIN--SHP00N | PEOZ/T/L
asuadx3 ajueusjulely | gz°8s ¥89L9 JNI 3SNOH S13vd ITTIAZLIN--EF 00N | VEQEZSEZSL
asuadx3 ASojouyda] uozeulIo] | TE°SST £89£9 uoEWOINY 3340 JUIDEd--TZ900A | ¥ZOZ/Z/L
asuadx3 ASojouyda] UOIIELMIOM] | 65°0L T899 uoIIeWICINY B0 JDEd--6TI00A | PEZOZ/Z/L
asuadxy sajddns |e21paly | 09'SE 18049 HONIW B SNIMO--TBE00A | PEOZSZ/L
asuadx3 UePaIg | 00°0SS 0899 PRI USYDIRID--FETO0A | FZOTSET/L
asuadx3 Jyauag aatojdw] | oo'szT't 699 yiesyised--sTZO0A | PZOZ/EZ/L
asuadx3y yiomgaN Ll | v LPE'T 8L9L9 JINI SNOLLN1O0S OUdYLIVa--99T00A  PEZOT/T/L
asuadxg punjay Ua1led | 00'00T'E LL949 wuIned--z9L00A  PROT/ET/L
Suisinpy 10BJJUO] | BL'868'FY 9£9L9 o771 ‘aup SouRlY--ZO0BO0A | ¥TOT/T/L
asuadx3 aouensu| | 0T'£L96'F S5£9L9 133U SOURIHWSY 10 SIBPARIL--8TS00A | PTOT/T/L
5301035 JDEIIUOT | £8°829'F vL9L9 'oug ‘dnoig 4sn FYL--ETS00A | $Z0Z/T/L
asuadxy saijddng a0y0 | TL'8PTT EL9L9 SIATdVLIS--LSP0ON | PTOZST/L
asuadx3 sani|in | TS'00€°C ZL9L9 40 ALID ‘ITIIAZLIN--OVHO0A | PTOZ/T/L
asuadxg uopesuadwo) SIENION | 00'SSE'FT TLSL9 NOILLYSNIdWOD SHIANHOM OHd—Z0F00A vZoz/T/L
asuadxg ASojouysa] uolBUMIO| | TE'TTEZ'E 099 UOQBWOINY B340 JWDed--TT900A | FPZOZ/T/L




asuadx3 xedfiaido] | so'gr £Z7L9 ONI VSN HOJI¥--0EF00A PEOT/BT/L

asuadxg xegfiaido) | 59652 TTLLY Yooly--66500A  PZOT/BT/L

asuadx3 uonesuadwo) s1ayJoM | 00°E8Z'0T 1TLLO NOILYSNIdWOD SHINUOM QHd--ZOP00A  PTOZ/6T/L
asuadx3 aoueinsu| uswhodwaun | 00'ZSH'T 0TLLD NOLLYSNIdWOI LNIWAOTdWINN QHd--T0+00A | $Z0Z/6T/Z
asuadx3 uonBJSILIWRY | L£°65 GTLLD J = HSYD ALL3d--00t00A YZOZT/6T/L

asuadx3 2ppAd anuaaay | 0o'oot's BILL9 ATHYHYd--0P900A | PTOT/GT/L

asuadxj Juawasinguwiay askiojdwy | 09°s6Z LILLD sJow(ls B|aWEd--ZT600A | FPTOZ/6T/L
asuadx3 ASojouyda] uoljeunol] | PP E99’s 9TLLD JNI UOREWOINY 9I0 JYIIEd--ESEDOA | $ZOT/6T/L
asuadx3 ASojouyda] UOIJELLLIOU] | £9'9T STLLD UOEWCINY IO IHIE--GTI00A YZOZ/6T/L
asuadx3 ASojouy2a] uollelIO] | OT L9 PILLD UOREWOINY IO IYIIED--TTID0A | FTOT/6T/L
asuadx3 s3|ddng |eaipajy | ££'606°L ETLLD HONIW 8 SNIMO--TSEDOA | +ZOZ/6T/L
asuadxg Suipgels SuPeRIIL0D | 9T 00FPL ETLLD *INI ‘SEDIAHIS DNIJAVLS INWO--SLEDOA | YZOZ/6T/L
aajo|dwy Penuod | 00°T9T'6T TITI.L9 Bupjes 19e53u0) THW--08200A FZOZ/E1/L

asuadx3g punjay aJueinsu| | 69'$02 OTLL9 ucBulysem Jo IEDYYEIH BUIIOW--ZFE00A | FEZOZ/6T/L
asuadx3 saiddng |edipay | 66'1SL°T B60LLD ‘3NI ‘SITELSNANT ANTIQAW--FEE00A | #ZOZ/6T/L
@suadxg s|eannadewnelyd | oL ze6't 20449 MIATATH NOILVIIQIW--ZEE00A | YZOZ/6T/L
asuadxg saijddns [E3IpaAl | 6£°59T'F LOLLD NOSSIAINW--9ZE00A | PZOZ/6T/L
asuadx3g suonenunwwoialal | 60°s8 90L£9 SUOIEDIUNMWIWDD |2L]B307--9TE00A rZOZ/6T/L
asuadx3 punjay Jusjied | 00°0E S0££9 uened--z9L00A | PTZOZ/6T/L

asuadxg Buiuniaay | 1z°£62°01 rOLLD yoaeas ueiisAyd uosyer--¢LT00A | PEZOT/6T/L

SuisinN 1843U0) | LO'OF6 £0£L9 YoaLu3IeaH--Z0900A @ YTOZ/6T/L

5391A135 10B4UO] | 00°000°9 TOLLY ONINNYId SILLTTIOVY HLTV3H--ZHZ00A  PEZOT/6T/L

sasuadx3 ye1s SuiIesuod | L0°600°L9 T0LLD [9snoJed yjeay--s6S00A | PZO0Z/6T/L
asuadxy SUISIMBAPY | 00'SLt'6 00LLD oup ‘Buiysiiqnd 559id 9944--8FBO0A  PTOT/6T/L

asuadx3 sayddng |edipaly | 8Z'Lb6'E 669£9 SHYIHLIVIH YAHSI--TZT00A  $Z0Z/6T/Z
asuadx3 jyauag safojdwy | ze'coz 2869L9 HLI1V3H 3JI0HD 1SHI4--0ZT00A +TOZT/6TSL
asuadx3 Sulels Sundesuod | 0o vs9’L0T L6949 SUI ‘4SIMULION 31BD OYM SD0Q--98TO0A | $TOZ/61/L




60°E1T'0LL

Bl | DLELE GELLY AdNSYIYL S3LYLS dILINM--6Z500A YTOT/6T/L

asuadx3 SuISILBAPY | 00704 SELL9 IVYNUNOL STIIAZLIN--0b¥00A  PTZOZ/6Z/L

2y | 00°00S'T LELL9 yiesuqien Bau--69800A  $TOT/6Z/L

S20IAJB5 B(0BAIBI3Y SIUN0IDY | BI'SSK 9ELLD ONI ‘si0322)|0] DweuAg--95800A  PTOT/6Z/L
Jummo) | os'zET'T SELL9 o711 Buimol ¥H +2 % Wodsued) s |21ueg--92600A | FEOZ/6Z/L

asuadxg aouBInsu| | 00°9H6°T rELLD SAHIA0D--9STOOA | PTOT/6Z/L
asuadx3 punjay uaned | oo0oe't ESLLY wSNed--z9L00A | FTOT/6T/L
asuadxg saiddns [e2ipa | #6°FEZTT TELLD 277 ¥SN uaMam--ELS00A YTOZ/6T/L
asuadx3 AMejaiq | 89'9st's TELLD spood Sn--9£500A YTOT/BT/ L
Sunnsuo) papund Jueio | z8'168'T DELLY NOLLYONNOL ‘YZNVITY YAINN SOAINN--p2B00A | PTOZ/6T/L
asuadxgy aoueinsu| | oy oob 6TLLD 493UST SOURIIWSY D SIDPARLL--8TS00A | FTOZT/6T/L
BouBUSUIBLY | S5ZTY 8TLLY JuI ‘Jooq peaysanp sueods--STE00A | PTOZ/6T/L

asuadx3 |eEa | oo'ves £TLLD NeAp B UoSWEIIM ‘SqeMYIS--£9P00A | PTOZS/ET/L

asuadxg UoIBIISILIWPY | 0T°£15 9zLL9 xeqid--LP00A | FTOT/6T/L
asuadx3 sa1|iin | S8'TS0'9 STLLD 40 ALID ‘STIIAZLIM--9tP00A | PTOZ/6T/L

asuadx3 sallin | TST00E°Z YTLLY 40 ALID ‘ITIIAZLITN--9¥F00A | PZOZ/6T/L




IT1.

1V.

VL

Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
Tuly 23, 2024

Call to order

Corey Fedie called the meeling of the Finance Commitlee [or Adams County Public lospital District
12 to order at 2 p.m.

In Attendance

Dan Duff, Board Mcmber; Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member; Matt Gosman, CFO;
Corey Fedie, CEQ;

Review/Approve Meeting Minutes: Dan Duff made a motion to approve the June 25 Finance
meeting minutes. Beverly Kelley seconded the motion, motion passed.

Review Warrants and Vouchers: June 2024
a) Dan asked about a reimbursement Lo a recently recruited provider.
b) Dan Duff moved to approve, Beverly Kelley seconded the motion, molion passed.

Financial Statements:

a) Matt presented the financial status for June, highlighting actual revenues of $1,006,079 with
adjusiments increasing revenue by $372,558, primarily due to swing bed days.

b) Total expenses for June were $1,629,693, resulting in a nel loss of $137,713 for the month
and $57,105 year-to-datc.

¢) Budget variances for the year include operating income 2% below budget YTD, total
expenses exceeding budget by 23%, and total operating revenue 30% above budgel.

d) Variances in purchased services and professional fees were discussed, driven by cfforts to
improve compliance and quality within the nursing structure,

¢) Revenue collection details were shared, with AR decreasing and AR days reducing by 3 days
[rom May lo Junc.

f) Total collections in June were $908,466, slightly below expectations but higher than
previous Juncs.

g) Anupdate on audits was provided, indicating ongoing adjustments that could impact net
meome.

h) The outlook highlighted lower volumes but slightly higher total revenuc in June, with
improvemenis in swing volumes in July.

Additional Information- Nonc

Dan Duff moved to adjourn, Beverly Kelley seconded. The meeting adjourned at 2:43 p.m.

Respectiully Submilted by Kylie Bucll



% ) BEast Adams Rural

/' Healthcare

803 5 Adams Ave.
Ritzville, Washington 99169
509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
August 22, 2024

July Financial Status

Gross charges were 51.3m, which is very high for July which trends as a lower volume maonth. Only a few
months have had higher charges at any time of the year. The largest increases in volume were ER visits with a
30% increase over June, and IV therapy which had 240% higher charges than the 12 month average.

Year-to-date expenses are over budget by 23%. We continue to attribute these overages primarily to contract
stafling. The movement towards reducing reliance on contract staff has begun, with four new providers and
two RNs entering service between luly and October. Transitioning to internal staff is expected to reduce costs
per RN FTE by 50% and NP/PA FTE by 25%.

In the prior meeting we noted that deductions from patient revenue would increase. These factors resulted
in July's net loss of 562,476 and a total year-to-date loss of 5119,581.

Key Financial Metrics:

Gross Charges: $1.3 million (significantly high for July)

Net Income: -562,476 {resulting in a YTD loss of 5119,581)
Revenue vs, Budget: +30% YTD

Expenses vs. Budget: +23% ¥TD

Tatal Cash: 51.45 million (up from 51.35 million in June)
Revenue Cycle Collections: $1.4 million (second highest month)

Revenue Collections

Total accounts receivable has increased by approximately 5150,000. This is mainly due to resolving
previously unclosed provider charts causing those charges to become billable, and workforce issues noted
below. However, we still have significant work ahead in the area of documentation.

The departure of a revenue cycle employee and health-related issues affecting two others have hindered
our collections efforts for August. Although a very experienced new biller is hired, they are not yet
onboarded. This will likely impact our collections in August.

AR days decreased by 12.1 days from June to July. We are beginning to adjust the uncallectable AR
identified by the revenue cycle team, and deductions will increase in the coming months as these accounts
are adjusted. Total collections in July were 51.47 million, marking our second highest month.



Audit Update
The 2022 and 2023 DZA audit are ongoing, and currently the focus of the finance department.

Outlook

July was a very strong month for EARH, and August is trending higher than earlier summer months. EARH
Swing volumes improved in July and are trending to improve slightly again in August.

Departmental Income Statement

As the board has requested, | am including an income statement broken out by department. This statement
does not include indirect or administrative costs, and represents the direct output and costs associated with
the department from January through July of 2024,

YTD 73172024 Ambulance  Therapy Haspital Laboratory  Radiology  Pain Mgmt .Madlcal GI.II‘III:. Total
Reveniue % 43564075 § JE1,24200 4 244155802 5104080572 1444510000 $1.09228695 5 64L03242 5 7.430,088.85
Bad Debt Exponse $ (25050080 % (144430 & [1851E0.00) % [1343957) (956220 & ([R4363 [16540.71) & (2500B48.57)

Contract Ad| Medicara $ (3030048 £ (208604) § 1,135,111 (55,504, 04)

£

% (BOATEAN § (016135 § (34048 & 7i7,700E9
ContractAd] Medicald  $(10418041) & (130676 & (2629051 $  (4,365.04)

k-

E

5

(163228 §  [B2/083) (Masdasn 5 (165500.50)

i 5
H] H]
$ 5
Conlract Adj Commercial  § (50,36084) & (4001617 § 30281915 [75.061.05) § (54,14324) $ (200.7B0.56) § (116752.15) 5 (23450281}
L] E
1, $

Self Pay AdjiCharityCare & [750758) § [1306013) § (G9,00000) § (SOMRA0) § (45.4047%) § (15670445 (8645017 § (975.454.75)
Gross Revenua 5 21016737 5 27804468 § 304512383 BT, PhEAR 26040045 & 53714154 APEITO08 5 6,524,124.29
Uther [ncome $ - % sasumg % - & - % - - % - & EAAA000
Het Revenua 5 20,167.37 & 33708469 $ 304512383 § BS07,765.32 $1,26540045 § 53704354 § ATe0TA08 § 650296429
Salarles & Wapes 4{429.008.67) ${276,007.04) % (G1B838.34] § (13220027 % (198360 5 b [6005E A5 &(2A306,057.04)
Benefits % (56,840.17) § (75211.03) % (160B45.04) 5 (42752.45) § (73,788.82) 3 - 5 (156923500 § (#6402
Contract Szatling $ (AGILAS) & (432.00) $(L47TIITAZE) § (124627.30) 5 (BOTIEZS) § (3005000 5 (I04,3ELIN §(X28853E04]
Drugs & Meds £ - % . & (5707434 & - -8 - 8 & (ST.074.34)
Supplias $ (sn,7040) & (DA507Y) & (MGEGAEA) £ (124001000 & (127707 § (I.68577) § (209048 § (26160023}
Other bxpenses $ (555681) § (2S63es) §  (s032m) £ (19939) & (44360 $ L% (411045 & (17077
Interest Cxpenss % - & - & - % - % - % - 5 - % -

Dexpreciation % = 5 = H] = % . 3 = E = 5 = 5 =

Insurance 3 5 H - & - & - % - % - % 2

lax $ - % - % - % 5 - ¥ - % - % -

Taolsl Expense §(556,340.80) 5(365,005.35) $(2,337,304.81) 5 [(434,209062) 5 (42R,774.21) & (428,84007) % (996516.24) 5550671144
TotalOperatingincome  §(346,174.52] § (27,050.67) § 70791002 § S72,96570 § sM060624 § 10830337 § (40903619) § 105635005
Grant Aevenus $ TEEDM $ - % - % - % - % - % R 0
Tax Aevenue s T23E111 & - 5 % - £ - 5 - 5 - $  ann
Total (ther Revenue 5 Taaril § ] 5 - & - & - 5 $ 7309711
-Hl::t Incame i S[073,070.41) & (2785067) & 70704902 4§ ITLEGE5T0 & EB40626.24 § 10830327 § ([590,236.10) £ 1,109,349.06

Days cash on hand on July 31, 2024, was 37.24.

Respectfully submitted,
Matthew Gosman, CFO



THET L Tl [ IR 15id F1aL
el e IS EE ufmy Buyrsady
TETETT S eI le00Fte 5 SZoenoL 3 L8garl § wale-  (09FLL  § FOOSE  § \4Pe@) B |lEridith  § TR
256 FEG 5 [95L-  (S2L2Be) T Lea0Ee T § G0Deeol & |wpb \0.50ch & JbAGiZ & Jbpadl 5 | OZeekk % alaay) Bupeiadg-ucy [0l
RN § [wbE- (96626 § Ged Lo § CE9VEL T |%0z-  W0Edg) § OBLLvk § OCBHER. 5 | 09-Ekk  § I AnaT HEL
SFEL g |wgE-  (Liv'EE) $§ LLECE § 805l § |wos- (552 § AL¥F % z8l §| 0EL ] LR EETE T
BEE'EL S |%E [HLE'00 4§ SRS § ie0'EFE S [sg9-  (ese'Ee) 0§ ME0EL  F SEEL % - ] ATIEAE UEID)
awaou| Buneado-don
aL0GELL  § % gL.'e9 ¢ (eoe'szd’s) § (L8L48'M) s |wsl-  ceO'ty  § (evg'ose) s (EL@LiE)  § (es0'isT) & {s507) swecau) Bupessdo
§L0°0.9'E 5 |%EE TEE'oRR'L % SEELAL'E ¢ 0950001 & |WEE LAE'EBT 5 IFE'SEL'L % vER'SEF'L § E9'SZEL § sasuadxg Bugmady B0l
SOLTIE 5 %08 FEEOFL § Bi7ear § ot lhc 5 [%Ere BEL S g PEEEC § E¥Sul RITCE [3 sasuacdey JSh0
iaes'za S |W0Ld  BLC'LER $§ CL0CE § LBo'Lez g [sEszL  su9'es ¢ geg'y $ Lo5.s $ | 156'2L % asuadyz 1cag peg
art'z g [teEs-  (hLE'H) 5 lEEL ¢ 0z § (ool (yER) & 8 g |in 2| - % asuacdi uay
zaL'oz & %00k (55L'LE) § SELLE 5§ - g |wcor- {520l § 820'E a - % $a5U83[7 § SAKE]
BaF'L0Z ¢ (%L £52'E2 §  Sh¥i0E §  BEY0EE 4§ [see LLEL % §p9'sz § pyEEE & | £vE'sEz t asuadiz JsaumL|
LOLZEL ¢ %L (579l & 02L'z S +ooLe § [wZe GOL'E $ ord'll § =055k g llgse'el) % SEN AR MORESNRED
Zg.'va § [se08  (gRg'sL) § HES'FE 5 LiE'EL § [%0F oot's 4 B08'EL 8 1468k ol - & aouzInsy)
Ga0'EsT § |%F ZHE'LL $ gLl'osy & S80'Esy § [mes LiF'E ¢ goEEs § tEL'va $ | EEi'va % uefepadag
B25'08 g |%E §.6'8 § 8gve0l § SiFEQL & |%58Z ¥E5'E & FrErL $ 2054k T % Supasey) pue Buisanpy
TEELEL § |88 AFELS § tOE'GEYL 5 ZgEsdE & ey 99e's § §eg'Le § GILTLE 4 |zos'iz £ T g
£E9'ZE 5 |%FEL EbF0S & &0¥FiE g LELL § |85 2a8' LT % a.8't § Leled 4 | 569'8 L SIUBIHU B, DU Si|eday
apL'gsr £ |%0g nze'Z6L § gEELE §  B0L5LS ¢ [%EL noz'a % BIZ'9F § BErES § | L H] sa|cdng
LEE'aLE §|%0SL  LEO'PRS & GiFBly § 940285 4 %28 LoF'ls § ¥96'8S § oFill g |ccesRr  § 5294 [EUD|SSa)d
BLZTOECE O [%ES5 LLO'Rss § sSZE'fTE'l  § 958E0E 5 |%LE GH5'8E ¢ opo'sEl  § LEOEEE S| LGEZEF  § SA3puAg pASEAN
90828 g %0 (i2'L) LA (PR ¢ BESAEL $ [%lE 0BS'¥E ¢ oOF'Pil 0§ QBE'REL 5 [SELSLL § sysusg eedopg
ErLO0E'E 8 Tl ipEe el S DEL'LEE'E 5 ASE'GIEE § %I {OL'vl)  § £85'895 5 MBKSSS 5| LZELOS S sabiey), pue lees
gesuadig
LED'EOL'E F WOE gFFrLE'L § GTLSEED 5 £AL'052% B |WPE JOE'B0E 0§ FOMSOE £ LIDELEL § | 0958LE'L 8 aruangy Gugeladg oL
0Lsea. % [%TL ZLE 0L 3 ERTES [ TEAT FREE PLOVE & ELEEl g L00'8E I g anuanay Eugelads Ja.q0
IFSIES'E % |%0OE SEE'ENE' L 5 ZETIRE'S  §  LZESRLE § IL PET'ZEZ 0§ 0LMLEE & TOO'RALL 3| lee'esEl S Srianey 20T WBLE JEN
125508+ & |%e0kk-  (Seaedkel 5§ BLVPLIE L § LBLLLBW § WS @220zl § Z6vcde § EU20GE  § |BoGEiE)  § | SOuswel MBfEd Wy su033n080
A0O'ZEL'L 5 [%E- [0o0'geE) S LIEBLEE O LLEwSE'L § Wil o0'esE § JETRLLL § E4Z'0EE % BL0G0C % anuanay uaned ssed 2oL
GLOLFTS 5 |Gk SEL BEL § Giocies  § Oleeekd § b POVGOE  § BeB LBl % EOFLLDTE $| HLZELE % sE2lEg UagBdND ARISUY
zzc'osa  § |wes-  (LLziey) & ov080L  § gGEEZE § %k fopEil S eplL0L % BOMEZ §| SlEvE B S9IMES WERedu) AUy
LEVLES g %ok (09E'0Ll 3 FELVEL & pilEon g Wt [Lag'e) S ZOEPOL % LOVEQL %[ 508'LL % SAIIDS DU D15 o
5LE'LED 5 [wEL-  (EeFee & LIFGEL § §8598% g |%e8- (g1 g ie0sck  $ LGE'ES $ | LE9ZS % anuanay wony paqiumsg
ZZC'es § |%weg-  (0:7i8v % 9F0ElL § oSeg0ZE S |%lis ort'll % kL0l $ BOLBE % BLE'eE E] sEapEs uanaEdy Aeg
EnUEnEy Al idag Jualed
LA d2ah JOLd [aTUBLHE A dauzues J1A ”_wﬂﬂ_._.m_ [a i FY |emay LA QOUBHEN, _.m&_u.._.m Hmnﬁ_._m |Eergahy |_ml_.=.u.q. afuansy m.__”_m._vu_ﬂ_
aL ol S AIUBLE N, LGS dauns TN JaUS
Tobe bEL FEOE/LEL PZOCLEIL FZOEI0ED
LA a4 ed _H_. ._.mm_\_f E_ﬂ_zm [S1180a] ] LD Jaud

v20z ‘T€ AT Bulpu3 918Q-031-183A pPUE POLIad 3Y3 404
suonesadQ Jo Juawalels
7 'ON 12131s1q |eudsoH 21gnd AlunoD swWepy




East Adams Rural Healthcare
Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 Balance Shee

As of July 31, 2024
Reporting Book:
As of Date:

Current Assets
Operating Gash
Patient Accounts Reccivable
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Third Party Receivables
Taxes Receivable
Inventory
Reserwe for Operations
Resene for Funded Depreciation
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Froperly, Buildings, & Equipment
Accumulaled Depreciation
Conslruction in Process

Other Assats

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Payroll & Related Liabilities
Third Party Cost Report Settlements
Current Portion of Long Term Debt
Other Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liahilities

Long Term Debt
Equity from Operations

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

ACCRUAL
TI3112024

Month To Date  Meonth To Date  Month To Date
05/31/2024 0B/30/2024 0713152024
Actual Actual Aciual
1,659,306 1,308,496 1,458,626
4,087,275 3,994,236 4,156,774
701,735 830,021 1,151,956
260,155 38,243 68,925
(320,724) (213,352) (108,988)
739,119 794 552 803,355
28,664 28,789 28,921
2,204 2,303 2,312
117.507 26,242 37,214
7,285,311 6,809,530 7,599,085
17,704,844 17,704,844 17,704,844
(9,757,309) (9,822,032) (9,886,756)
a74,350 974,350 a74, 350
8,921,885 8,857,162 8,792,438
% 16,207,216 % 15,666,692 % 16,391,533
1,154,903 1,348,656 1,384,320
692,715 755,195 816,519
41,188 41,188 250,000
260,000 260,000 280,000
804,507 859,806 874,724
(2,953,313) (3,264,845) (3,585,563)
(7,087,225) (7,116,069) (7,144,912)
{6,166,678) {5,285,778) (5,661,058)
$ (16,207,216) § (15,666,692) $ (16,391,533)




200 1gna

AR Days

1401 1351 1448
. 1322 1327
D e I gy, 117571 iy

100

EZ-|nr
gz-Any
gg-dag
ETR0

EE-AON
£E2-334

vE-uer

¥-q=d

frE-1elA

PE-Iy

vz-Aewy
pz-unf
bz-In

EﬁRH Reuenué Collections
12 Month Trend

Month/Year Total Deposits

Jan-23
Feh-23
har 23
Apr-23
May-23
Jun-23
Jul-23
Aup-23
Sep-23
Qct-23
Mow-23
Dec-23
Jan-24
Feh-24
Mar-24
Apr-24
May-24
Jun-24
Jul-24

o o T X F e A s I Y I P T T T B P

1,327,628
782,307
717,481

1,016,318
984,995
252,104
477,568

1,727,350

1,097,674
551,327
521,355
610,607

1,052,833
763,077

1,216,896

2,592,152

1,915,179
508,466

1,518,793

Grants/Other

B R T T P R o s T B T i A e R L " B

497,528
292,140
165,557

50,294

747,541 |

41,985 |

Patient Care:
Collections

G L AT L AT U U A U U A0 W A A

#30,009
490,167
551,924
956,024
984,995
252,104
477,568
1,385,881
1,097,674
551,32/
593,469
610,607
1,001,058
763,007
1,216,896
2,591,386
1,167,638
1,476,808

EARH Patient Care Revenue Collected

43,000,000
42,500,000
42,000,000

51,500,000

41,000,000

S500, 000 | I I
5

R s e :EJ :-Eh

I

SR R S

pempmnnentt

"IP‘

"L

g.

'"IP

b
@F b

i e
“» pi
&



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUDITING OFFICER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER
PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE
SERVICES RENDERED AND THE LABOR. PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED
HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND PAID OBLIGATIONS BY
ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, AND THAT I AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERTNTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE AUDITING OFFICER HAVE
BEEN RECORDED ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO
APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS INCLUDED IN THE ATTACIHED LIST AND
FURTHER NDESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS #67644
THROUGH #67739 IN THE AMOUNT OF $770,113.09.

SIGNED THIS 22%° DAY OF AUGUST 2024,

JOHM KRAGT, CHAIRMAN ERIC 'W.-'HT_.TE'F.'R, VICE-CHATRMAN

RILEY HILLE, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER. i MATT KUBIE, COMMISSIONLR

DAN DUFT, COMMISSIONER



BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
PROPOSAL

Prepared by: Matthew Gosman, CFO

Request for unbudgeted FTE to provide on-site behavioral health service.




Behavioral Health Proposal

East Adams Rural

Healthcare

Introduction:

EARH management has identified an opportunity and is seeking approval to add an unbudgeted FTE to
provide in-person behavioral health, which will be referred to as BH in this document, services to ours
and the surrounding communities,

EARH is ideally positioned to address the need for BH services in our community. People who face these
issues often seek medical care as a coping tool. By integrating BH services within our hospital, we can
provide a mare holistic approach to patient care and provide appropriate care to these patients while
relieving our medical practitioners of patients they are not qualified to treat.

Pending approval, we have successfully recruited a Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker (LICSW)
with extensive experience and education in BH. This professional is well-equipped to establish a strong
program and is qualified to step into a management role as patient volumes increase and the need for
additional staff becomes apparent.

The proposed plan requires the LICSW to provide in-person treatment at our facility for two days each
manth, during which they can see approximately 16 patients—a conservative estimate of the demand in
our area. Should this demand exceed our initial capacity, the program can readily expand through
additional in-person days, telehealth options, or by hiring additional staff.

BH treatment can add value as it:

1. Improves Overall Health: Effective BH care addresses mental health issues, leading to better
physical health outcomes. Individuals with untreated mental health conditions often experience
higher rates of chronic ilinesses,

2. Enhances Quality of Life: Access to treatment helps individuals manage their mental health,
leading to improved quality of life, better relationships, and increased productivity.

3. Reduces Stigma: Promoting BH treatment fosters understanding and acceptance, reducing
stigma associated with mental health issues and encouraging more individuals to seek help.

4. Economic Benefits: Addressing BH can lead to reduced healthcare costs, decreased absenteeism
in the workplace, and increased productivity. Communities benefit economically from a
healthier workforce.

5. Prevention of Crisis Situations: Early intervention and treatment can prevent crises, such as
suicides or substance abuse incidents, leading to safer communities,



Behavioral Health Proposal
6. Supports Families: BH treatment not anly helps individuals but also supports families, reducing
the burden on family members and improving family dynamics.
7. Community Cohesion: Access to BH services can strengthen community ties by fostering a
culture of support and resilience.

This proposal outlines the plan to implement and grow BH services at EARH, ultimately ensuring that our
community has access to the mental health support that it needs.

Income and Expense Analysis:

There are several financial ineentives for providing BH services, including some specifically applicable to
EARH:

1. BH providers are roughly half as expensive as medical providers, but BH visits are billed at
roughly the same rates.

2. BH visits do not require medical supplies or other commaon medical expenses.

3. EARH receives special Medicare and Medicaid rates. All allowable visits arc paid at these rates
regardless of length or type. BH visils can be as short as 15 minutes or as long as an hour and
are paid at the same rate by Medicare and Medicaid, meaning that two 30-minute visits would
be paid the same as two full hour visits.

4. EARH has applicd for a Medicaid rate rebase, which tentatively is set at 409.66 per visit. This is
the rate at which all Medicaid BH visits will be paid, regardless of length or whether the
appointment is in person.

5. Though EARH's overall (all departments) payor mix is used in the calculations below to be
conservative, the patients who have been utilizing our contracted BH services are
overwhelmingly Medicaid, indicating that our average reimbursement could be much higher
based on our Medicaid rate.

6. The need for BH services and the lack of availability of these services in our region and regions
like ours has been noted by several granting agencies, Better Health Together has committed
to fund the first year of this program, matching our costs. It is likely that as the program
progresses more funding will be available to help us fill this gap in care.

7. Recent legislative updates require telehealth services to be paid at the same rate as in-person
services

In the analysis below, EARH Medicare rates, Medicaid rates, and commercial charges are distributed
based on the percentage of patients that are covered by these payors, and contractual insurance
adjustments are subtracted to calculate an average collection per visit of 242.89. The number of visits
per month to cover costs identified under the expense section is indicated to be nine, ar 4.5 per day,
and further broken down to show that the provider would have to see .53 patients per hour to cover
their own costs. Our expectation is that the provider will work a nine-hour shift and see one patient per
hour with one hour set aside for paperwork and administrative tasks. At this rate collections should be
53,886.29 per month, and after $2,007.40 in costs the program will net $1,878.89, indicating an ROI of
94% before any grant funds are considered. This ROl increases with the addition of telehealth services or
additional days in the ¢linic. In the first year that the grant covers expenses, EARH will net the entire
53,886.29 which in the first year will result in $46,635.52,



Behavioral Health Proposal

Income Maonth
CMS RHC Rate $ 22634
Medicaid 5 409.68
BCBS £ 182497
Commercial £  160.60
EARH Payor Mix Percent
APPLE HEALTH 27.96%
BCBS 13.38%
Commaercial 17.00%
Medicare 41.65%
Average Charge/Visit £ 26062
Average Adjustment (Commercial Only) $ (17.73)
Net Collection/Visit % 242.89
Brealteven Visits _ 8
Min Visits/Hr 0.56
Anticipated Visits/Hr {1 Hr Admin Time/Day) 1
Total Collections $ 3,886.29
. Income Before Grant Relmbursement $ 1,878.89
Expenses Covered by BHT Grant $ 2,007.40
Net Income . $ 3,886.29
Annualized % 46,635.52

Because BH services do not require medical supplies or equipment, and will be integrated into our
current scheduling model, minimal expenses are associated with the position, including pay and travel.
This position will receive increased pay in liu of benefits to simplify the model.

Expense Month
Stipend Costs

Plane Tickets $ 400.00
IRS M&IE 59%3 Days of Meals $  177.00
Car Rental Gas and Mileage o $ 555.96
Total Stipends % 1,132.96




Behavioral Health Proposal

Personnel Costs

Pay/Day $ 43722
Days per Month 2

Total Payroll % 874.44

EARH Cost/Month Total 3 2,007.40

Market Analysis:

This plan anticipates 191 BH visits in one year. Using the state analytics service, ours and the
surrounding zip codes had 346 BH visits in 2023.

Zip Code BH Visits in 2023
99032 59
99105 2
899169 285

Grand Total 346

We suspect that this number excludes a significant number of people who would benefit from BH
services, but do not utilize them due to the lack of availability. Data from the Community Health Centers
of Central Wyoming show that their clinics in rural service areas with similar populations to Adam'’s
County consistently see over 2,000 BH visits per year. For people in our communities to receive
treatment, travel times and waitlists are a barrier to care. Anecdotally, our providers have noted a trend
of patients being referred for BH services, but not following through due to the inconvenience of the
travel.

Regulatory and Compliance Considerations:

EARH is authorized to provide BH services under the scope of the rural health clinic and has been
providing these services through contractors and with internal family practice providers at a low level.
EARH should not require additional considerations beyond the credentialing of the specific providers.

Though there are no federal, state, or local regulations requiring it, our internal policy requires that we
advertise any new position. We are not required to consider any more than the first qualified candidate
that applies, but will consider all applicants to ensure that we have the best person for this role,



Behavioral Health Proposal
Phased Implementation:

* The pilot program will establish the service model and be followed by phased expansions based
on demand and outcomes. The program is based on the lowest likely patient volume and is
designed to scale based on need.

s Telehealth can be utilized to manage initial overflow. Our priority will be to have consistent, in-
person treatment to allow patients to get to know and become comfortable with the provider.
Should these patients need additional care outside of scheduled hours, our EMR provides
telehealth capability that can allow for additional treatment when the provider is not on site.

s Additional FTEs may become necessary to manage volume. The provider we have recruited has
appropriate experience and education to manage the growth of the program should.

s Review and adjust projections based on actual performance to stay on track and make informed
business decisions.

Conclusion:

In conclusion, the establishment of a behavioral health service in our rural health clinic is a critical step
toward addressing the significant unmet need in cur community.

The Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker we have recruited is anxious to begin building a

program that will help people in a meaningful way and possesses the extensive experience necessary to
establish a robust program.

As BH services are becoming increasingly recognized by insurance providers, need for these services is at
an all-time high, and this need is being recognized by organizations who would support efforts like ours
to provide help to those who may not receive it any other way, this is an apt time to utilize these
advantages.

By moving forward with this proposal, we can significantly enhance access to vital behavioral health
services in our community, ultimately improving the mental well-being of our residents and fostering a
healthier, more supportive environment, and add needed revenue to support overall hospital activities.



